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RESEARCH CORPORATION 
DIVISION OF GRANTS 

405 LEXINGTON AVENUE 

NEW YORK 17 

CHARLES H. SCHAUER 

VICE PRESIDENT e nd SECRETARY 

October 26, 1960 

Mr. Grote Reber 
212 west Seminary Avenue 
Wheaton, Illinois 

Dear Grote: 

Thanks for your note of October 24 and the wrap­
up of your current plans. We're getting all braced for 
your arrival here. In that connection, however, you have 
us slightly puzzled. The general tenor is that you are 
likely to be here in New York at the end of October, but 
your request for a reservation was "30th November thru 6th 
December," with a note that you'd call here first thing on 
the first. If we have interpreted you correctly, despite 
this specification, you have a confirmed reservation, nailed 
down by a deposit, at the Hotel Latham starting the night of 
Sunday, October 30. If this is incorrect, please advise 
immediately so the proper arrangements can be made. 

I don't expect to be in the office on Monday, the 
31st, or probably for a few weeks thereafter. I am scheduled 
for some renovation of my plumbing on the 31st. Sam Smith 
will be in charge of things as far as Grants are concerned 
and will undertake to lend you any hand possible. Meantime, 
your request to reimburse your account of the past eighteen 
months or so has gone in and in all likelihood there will 
be a check awaiting you. 

1 111I hope be in some degree of circulation 
before your next departure for down under. Aside from 
general interest in catching up with your doings and imme­
diate plans, lId like to settle down sometime to getting a 
list of your pUblications over the past few years for our 
records, and possibly you could whip this up for us even 
though we don't have a chance to talk. In the latter event, 
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will still cling to some hope of seeing you in Australia 
sometime during th~ next year. 

We would like to be sure that you and Dave Black 
in our Patent Division get together while you are here. 
Possibly this should be a first priority item if we are to 
do anything with your patent. 

Continuing best wishes, 

~f 
Charles H. Schauer 
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